William F. Carr

H O L LAN D & HART wcarr@hollandhart.com

May 4, 2007

BY HAND DELIVERY

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources

1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa e, New Mexico 87505

TS 2 Ud h Al

Re: Case No. 13865: Application of Versado Gas Producers, LLC operated by Targa
Resources, LLC for approval of an acid gas injection well, Lea County, New

Mexico.

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

Targa Resources, LLC hereby requests that the above referenced case be
reopened and included on the May 24th examiner hearing docket. Enclosed is a copy of -
the legal advertisement for this case.

ry truly yours,

William F. Carr
enc.

cc: Cary Loughman, Esq.
Mr. Clark White
Targa Resources, LLC
Mr. Alberto Gutierrez
Geolex, Inc.
David K. Brooks, Esq.
0Oil Conservation Division
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LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT

CASE 13865 (Reopened): Application of Versado Gas Processors, LLC operated
by Targa Resources, LLC for approval of an acid gas injection well,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order authorizing it to
utilize its proposed Versado AGI Well No. 1, to be drilled 1200 feet
from the West line and 2580 feet from the South line of Section 27,
Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to inject up to 2500 barrels
of acid gas per day, at a maximum pressure of 2000 psi, into the San
Andres Formation, at an approximate depth of 4500 feet to 5000 feet.
This proposed well will replace Eunice Gas Plant SWD Well No. 1
(API No. 30-025-21497) at this location. Versado may be contacted
through its representative, Mr. Alberto Gutierrez, 500 Marquette- Ave
NW, Suite 1350, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 or (505) 842-8000.
This well is located approximately 5 miles south of Eunice, New
Mexico.



